
Town of Amherst 
Invitation For Bid #2024-05 

Addendum #2 
 

1) Height of Waughs Ferry and Union Hill water tanks.  
 
Waugh's Ferry if 50 feet and Union Hill is 20 feet  

 
2) Are all address associated with the zip code, 24521? 

 
Yes.  All address provided are Amherst, VA. 24521 

 
3) A full list of addresses and Town maps are now posted with the RFP. 

 
4) There is a correction in the number of 2” meters.  We have seventeen 2” meters, not 34 as 

originally indicated on the questionnaire. 
 

5) Regarding the 2” meters, I’ve been told they are all in setters with a by-pass, can the town 
provide the lay length of the meters? Either 17” or 15-1/4”. 

 
There are two 15-1/4” and fifteen 17”. 

 
6) In section V – Delivery and Storage: Is the Town the owner of the storage area?  
 

Yes, the Town owns the storage area.  

 
7) What type of meter box lids do you currently have? Concrete, metal, composite? 

 
We have 919 metal and 241 plastic.  We also have 5 aluminum vaults and 2 concrete vaults. 
 
 
 


